DEUTSCH HUNT PLLC

July 5, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Advocate Christ Medical Center v. Becerra, No. 23-715
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned case. The Court granted the petition for
a writ of certiorari in this case on June 10. On behalf of both parties, we respectfully request
that the time for filing petitioners’ opening brief and the joint appendix be extended to and
including August 7; and that the time for filing respondent’s brief be extended to and
including September 19. If those extensions are granted, petitioners’ reply brief would be due
on October 21. The extension is necessary due to the heavy press of business in other courts
and counsel’s previously scheduled reserve duty.

Counsel for both parties consent to these extensions of time.

Respectfully submitted,
s/Hyland Hunt

Hyland Hunt

Counsel of Record for Petitioners

Ce: Hon. Elizabeth B. Prelogar, Solicitor General, Counsel for Xavier Becerra
300 New Jersey Ave NW T: (202) 868-6915
Suite goo F: (202) 609-8410
Washington, DC 20001 Email: hhunt@deutschhunt.com
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